Lakeview Elementary School Council

Feb 15, 2022 @ 7:00 via Microsoft TEAMS

Board Members: Chair, Candice Beattie; Vice Chair, Rachelle Ririe; Secretary, Stephanie Kwasney; Treasurer, Stacey Keraiff

Item	Owner
Welcome Attendance: Candice Beattie (Chair), Stephanie Kwasney (Secretary), Stacey Keraiff (Treasurer), Kerri Lynn HaneyVanderberg (Teacher Counsellor), Connie Adserballe (Principal), Melanie McMurray (Vice Principal), Russet Ortlieb (Parent),	Candice Beattie
 Review/Approval of Minutes Connie to approve last meetings minutes. 	Candice Beattie
 Approval/Additions to Agenda Stacey Keraiff to approve agenda. Photo Essay on hold until next month. Event replacement of hot lunch that would be accessible and enjoyable for all students? HOT LUNCH ADDED TO OLD BUSINESS → To be discussed in "Special Delivery Day" Bullet 	Candice Beattie
 Treasurer's Report Paid ACF fee (liscencing for the school to watch movies) in Feb (\$399) Current funds are \$15, 691.94 	Stacey Keraiff
 Administrative Report Photo Essay of Renovations (Postponed until next month when all the painting is completed. Working on building fact fluency in the school. Representative came to facilitate and educate teachers regarding same. FEB is Black History Month – will notice in school, books available, posters on the wall, discussing achievements of black people. One way we are committed to creating an anti- racism culture. 	Connie Adserballe

 Renovations continue to be under way. New desk added to learning commons. This month we are highlighting friendship and kindness – more from Kerri-Lynn, who is spear heading this. We have a partnership with Big Sisters Program (Go Girl) – all grade 5 girls are invited to participate. Grade 5's get 2 sessions of intramurals during lunch a week. Today all the grade 4's participated in a study of the Buffalo from an Indigenous Education Leader. Masks no longer mandated during school. Encouraging respect regarding differing decisions from families. 	
Committee Reports	Jen Hendry
District School Council Rep	
Town Hall Meeting:	
 Jen attended Town Hall Meeting – good discussion happened, with nothing to report to Parent Council. 	
Old Business	Candice Beattie
- Hot Lunch?	
Will be discussed during New Business section, as it ties in.	
New Business	
 Presentation Kerri-Lynn works to support to social emotional learning of all our students. Build self-regulation, problem solve, and build emotional/social strategies. From one to one counselling to participating with whole classes at a time. Created a Roots of Friendship tree – filled with hearts from each student about what it means to be a friend or how they have experienced friendship. Pink Shirt Day tomorrow. Every class room was given a pink shirt, and as a collaborative classroom project they designed a shirt and will display same. Shirts will be modelled by one student per class, displayed for a few weeks, and then raffled off. Allison Luxe provides self-regulation strategies to Grade 5 (from AHS – mental health therapist). Grade 5 girls all participating in Go Girl Program. 	Kerri-Lynn Haney Vanderberg Connie Adserballe Candice Beattie
 Celebration of Learning at Lakeview (Covered earlier by Melanie) 	

	Discussed Hot Lunch return to Lakeview last month. It was discussed that this may not be best for all	
	Lakeview Students at this time.	
0	IDEA from Candice - Large Cookies (\$1/piece) with a	
	juice box – maybe \$3 a piece – should be a small	
	margin of profit for fundraising.	
0	Special Delivery can mean so many different things –	
	can be a cookie, or skipping rope, or a box of side	
	walk chalk. Just something special for the kids to look	
	forward to.	
0	Connie stated that in the past Parent Council has had	
	Kona Ice come for all children in the past. Alternating	
	between "Special Delivery Day" that is paid by	
	students and one that is offered for school.	
	 Plan to have first SPECIAL DELIVERY DAY for 	
	April.	
0	The idea is to create a more inclusive experience for	
	all students.	
0	Stacey stated that having more funds coming in	
	would be beneficial to the budget. Stated that she	
	was hoping to have another popcorn fundraiser in the	
	spring (tentatively APRIL – use April break for children	
	to talk to their families). Connie feels confident that	
	we will be allowed to have parents sorting popcorn	
	with masks in the gym.	
	Stacey asked about shifting these meetings in person	
	with changing restrictions. Connie stated that things	
	are moving quickly, and we will have more answers	
	March 1.	
	March 7 – Oki (oh-kee) hello/welcome in Blackfoot.	
	The OKI sign will be at Lakeview on March 7. To	
	celebrate the new outdoor classroom and really show	
	our commitment to reconciliation.	
	 Connie/Melanie will let Parent Council know if 	
	they need any parent man power for help on	
	March 7.	
Announcemen	ts/Questions	Candice Beattie
	onth – there will be a meeting from the division for a	
review		
15 mee	ting.	

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 PM. Next meeting March 15, 2022 at 7:00 PM.